CITY OF ORANGE

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT www.cityoforange.org
ENGINEERING DIVISION MAINTENANCE DIVISION TRAFFIC DIVISION WATER DIVISION
(714) 744-5544 (714) 532-6480 (714) 744-5540 (714) 288-2475
FAX: (714) 744-5573 FAX: (714) 532-6444 FAX: (714) 744-5573 FAX: (714) 744-2973

February 22, 2024

Kormex Construction, Inc.
2324 S. Vineyard Ave., Ste. K
Ontario, CA 91761

Subject: Bid No. 23-24.20; SP-4276 Landscape Renovation at White Oak Ridge Between
Newport Blvd. and Trails End Ln.

Dear Kormex Construction, Inc.,
Thank you for your response to the above referenced Bid No. 23-24-20. This letter is to notify
you that the Public Works Director will recommend that the City Council reject all bids received

on this project. Staff has scheduled this item for City Council action at our next Council meeting
on February 27, 2024 at 6 p.m. This letter constitutes written notice of this proposed action.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Alan Truong, PE
Deputy Public Works Director

Cc: Christopher Cash, Public Works Director
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